
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: June 1, 2023 Board of Directors Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:   
   
You may now access the June 1, 2023 Board of Directors Agenda Packet on our agenda portal.   
   
Thank you,   
   
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3928


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 5:02 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary 
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week Ending 5/26/23 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding you the following:  
 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 
board.secretary@vta.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Conserve paper. Think before you print.  
 

From Topic 
Honorable Anna G. Eshoo,  
Member of Congress 

Community Project Funding Program 
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The Honorable Pat Burt1 Chairman 
Santa Clara VaHey Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose1 Ca[ifornia 95134 

~o-...1.-=t" -
Dear C~n-Btirt;" 

Thank you for submitting your project to my office for consideration under the 
Community Project Funding program. 

1 regret that l was unable to submit your project chis year. L'm only aHowed to submit 
15 projects to the Appropriations Committee1 despite the many worthy app[ications l 
received. l worked hard to submit a mix of projects that represent the various 
communities in our District and help meet a variety of constituent needs. 

lf you wou[d like additional information about the process1 or assistance in seeking 
federal funding in the future1 you can contact my Legislative Director1 Eric HenshaH1 

in my Washingcon1 D.C. office at !202) 225-8104. 

Most gratefu[[y1 

nnaG. Eshoo 
Member of Congress 

cc: Members1 Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority Board of Directors 
Ms. Carolyn Gonot1 General Manager & CEO 



BOARD SECRETARV 



The Honorable Pat Burt1 Chairman 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 North First Street 
San Jose1 California 95134 
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